Minutes
Park Township Environment & Energy Committee
May 7, 2009

Environmental Chair Jerry Hunsburger called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm Thursday,
May 7, 2009.

Present: Doug Yonker, Julia Johnson, John Barwis, Doug Wehrmeyer, citizens; Bill
Chappell and Arne Larsen Driesenga and Associates; Paul Geerlings, County Drain
Commissioner; Mike Toscano, Park Township Board, Bill Cole, Park Township Planning
Commission

Absent: Skip Keeter, Park Township Board;

The Meeting minutes follow:

1) Chair Hunsburger opened the meeting and asked for a motion to approve the minutes
from the April 23 committee meeting

A motion was made by Bill Cole to approve the revised meeting minutes from the
April 23 meeting, Paul Geerlings seconded the motion. Motion passed by verbal
approval.

2) Hunsburger introduced the April 30™ meeting minutes for the committee’s review.

A motion was made by Bill Cole to approve the meeting minutes from the April
30™ meeting. John Barwis seconded the motion. Motion passed by verbal
approval.

Geerlings stated the targeted date for the end of May to conduct the Board of
Determination for Estate Dr. is possible but depends on staff commitments and
workload.

3) Hunsburger asked Larsen to update the committee on the status of the project.

a) Larsen gave a profile of drain #37 and their proposed recommendations.

Toscano asked Driesenga to describe to the Township Board the practical difficulties
that need to be overcome (easements, blueberry impact) to get the project done.
Also, describe benefits to each area with each option taken. Toscano would like
Driesenga to describe other options considered and why they were not chosen.
Chappell and Larsen agreed.

Hunsburger asked who carries the expense of these types of projects.

Driesenga stated most drain projects are considered in special assessments.

Geerlings added the Township historically takes on 25% of the cost associated with
the project.



Cole asked if we can approach the road commission to cover the cost of guard rails
at the project site.

Chappell will contact the road commission regarding the guard rail prior to the board
meeting on May 14th, however it is not usually an expense of the Road Commission
during drain projects.

Yonker stated an option may be building a small dam.

Chappell agreed to discuss this as an option.

Cole stated the board could take into account the amount already spent on pumping
when they decide how much they will agree to pay.

b) Improvements to SA2A (Estate & Quincy) & SA2B (Tall Grass/Hyder Ct.)

Larsen explained the proposed drainage of the lift station and its flow.

Estate drive north toward Ransom and Red Pine may become part of the study
because they are seeing an increase in water issues.

Chappell stated drains and ditches may need to be added in that area also.

Wehrmeyer and Chappell will coordinate efforts asking residents in that area report
their issues to the Township so Driesenga can expand their efforts if necessary.

Larsen continued to explain his proposal to relieve SA2B. The proposal is to take
water from SA2B to SA2A drainage and discharge to #37.

The proposal has many indirect benefits to the residents in the surrounding areas.
Larsen stated the costs associated with the proposed projects.

The committee agreed to omit SA2A, option 2.

The costs on the proposal are only construction costs.

Chappell stated to add 25% to the costs for engineering fees.

The committee asked Driesenga to present the costs as project costs not
construction costs and will not include acquisition costs for an easement.

c) Proposal to add areas to the engineering study.

The original Driesenga contract authorized by the Park Township Board defined
specific areas for the project. The estimated contract totaled $47,400. Subsequently
more residents have contacted the Township Offices to indicate water/drainage
problems. Also, resident phone calls directed to Driesenga by the Township have
been time consuming and have become an issue that has added cost.

This proposal will need to go through the board on May 14, 2009.



The following areas need to be authorized by the Township Board to be added to the

study:
SA6 Northland Estates $6930
SA7 Greenly, west of 160" $8280

SA8 Harbor Village Condominiums $7200

Larsen indicated that the additional cost estimates increase the contract from
$47,400 to $69,810 (see the attached for details).

This will need board approval at the May 14, 2009 meeting.
Additionally, there is an area north of Estate Dr. that needs to be added.

d) SA3-Riley St.

Chappell explained a short term solution including hook up to county drain #53. He
stated they would have a long term proposal by Thursday.

Hunsburger stated a petition has been turned in for West of Riley St. to hook up to
drain #23.

Geerlings stated he has made requests of the State of Michigan to eliminate some of
the process due to the situation. This would speed up the time frame. He also
stated the easement for Riley trails is no problem according to a conversation with
the Ottawa County Parks Director.

Toscano asked Driesenga to see if there is a way to extend drain #23 and form
culverts for flow.

Issues regarding the proposal are #23 may not be able to handle the added flow and
now flows into a wetland before going into Lake Macatawa.

e) SA5 (Post/Greenwood Area)

Chappell stated the final design for option 1 will be presented at the Board meeting.

This project would probably become a drainage district which would include 20%
paid by the Ottawa County Road Commission.

f) SAG6 (Northland Estates)

Chappell stated reaching the Munn drain can provide relief to many of the residents
and would be part of the Munn drain assessment district. He projected construction
would begin in approximately 2 months. The Blueberry drain could also help relieve
the residents.

The affected part of Northland estates has filed a petition to the Ottawa County Drain
Commissioner to be heard at the Board of Determination.



4) Special Drainage District
a) Geerlings assured the committee he is trying to move the Estate Dr. petition up
on the list for the Board of Determination.
b) Riley Petition needs to be evaluated and then hold a Board of Determination
meeting.
c) Everyone is doing what they should to move these petitions forward.
5) Estate Dr. pump update
Chappell spoke with Dewind Dewatering and refigured their costs. Dewind has adjusted
downward their labor and fuel rates and dropped their rental rates $600 per month. The
costs have totaled $14,451.50 to date for the pumping of the water off Estate St. through
May 6™
Chappell stated the residents have been phenomenal to work with.
6) Committee Comments
Hunsburger opened the meeting for the committee members to make comments.

Each member stated their thoughts and indicated their appreciation for the progress of
the committee.

7) Public Comment

Hunsburger opened the public comment period.

4 people spoke during the public comment period.
Hunsburger closed the public comment period.

8) The next meeting of the Environmental/Energy Committee will be at 7:00 pm
Tuesday, May 12 with the location to be determined based on availability of facilities.

Toscano moved to adjourn, Cole supported. Motion passed by verbal approval.
Mr. Hunsburger adjourned the session at 10:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted by:
Daniele Dykens, Park Township Deputy Clerk



Fark Township Brainsge Study Prellminary Design Estimate By AmE L.
DamE: SRS
Proiact 4 0100021 A

Progect KickofT Mtz 13 3 110500
Incident Mapn 7 ] 215500
Limited Tupo - Asea 1 ] b 1,306,
Limilsd Tope - Area 2 14 b | 300041
Limited Topo - Acca 14 ] 1k Gl
Residene Survey 21 & L B95.00
Hyidra Invesl T i 747500
frea ASSCARRMCIT 5] % 421500
Selulions iad Estimate 43 b 5, K2 5K
EJlELun:n:riug, Roparting 45 % 3,835.041
TOTAL EETIMATE 314 5 2N395.00

Hydro Invest i -14) 5 (77500

Arca Asecasment 22 ) £2,100004

Solutions & Farinate -2l 3 {1,900
Engineering Bepocling -2 b3 §1,900.01)

TOTAL ESTIMATE. 83 g {ﬁiﬁ
Ex. Drein Study a3 F 0 487500
Ex Conves $ludy T 5 255 W1
Topsa Survey 24 £ 3,000 )
Mew Lran ludy 24 T 34150
Fhradrogeolagical Tnvesiigalon 1 i 4 30000
Hoporting and Doc K] T 5253580
TOTAL ESTIMATE 330 5 26,650,000
CURRENT CONTRACT TOTAL ERTINATE 571 % AT AH)LH
Aren £ - Rorlhland Estates 77 3 6.930.00
Ared ] Creenkys M i B, 280000
Area § - Tlarboer Villape Condo &0 1 T.20H1.00
TOTAL FSTIMATE FEL] 5 22,41000
PROPOSED CONTRACT TOTAL FSTIMATE #20 ¥ GORI0100

CONIHACT PLUS FXTRA STUDY AREAS



